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Carroll, John (BOS)

From: Carroll, John (BOS)

Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 10:31 AM

To: Morales, Carolina (BOS); Barnes, Bill (BOS); Pagoulatos, Nick (BOS)

Cc: Gordon, Nelly (POL); Dinh, Dawn (POL); George, Gigi (POL); Hepner, Lee (BOS}), 'Angulo,
Sunny (sunny.angulo@sfgov.org)'; Rubenstein, Beth (BOS)

Subject: Liquor License PC or N - Liguor License - 195 Pine Street - 7-Eleven

Categories: 170915

Good morning,

The Police Department has completed their review of the subject application, and has forwarded their recommendation
for approval with conditions. For your convenience, | have their review available from the link below:

Police Department Response - September 6, 2017

| invite you to review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link below:

Board of Supervisors File No. 170915

Thanks for the review.

John Carroll

Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors

San Francisco City Hall, Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415)554-4445 - Direct | (415)554-5163 - Fax
john.carroli@sfgov.org | bos.legislation@sfgov.org

#7 Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters since August 1998.

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and
the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying
information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the
Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk’s Office does not
redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a
member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members
of the public may inspect or copy.



San Francisco Police Department
ABC Liaison Unit

Alcoholic Beverage License -
Public Convenience and
Necessity Recommendation

To: The San Francisco Board of Supervisors’ Committee on Public Safety
and Neighborhood Services

Supervisor Hillary Ronen
Supervisor Jeff Sheehy
Supervisor Sandra Lee Fewer

From: A/Lieutenant Nelly Gordon— l"{ :
Officer in Charge
ABC Liaison Unit (ALU) 415-553-9550

Date: September 6, 2017

Subject: P.C.N. Investigation Regarding: 7 Eleven INC
DBA: 7 Eleven Store
195 Pine Street
Ryan M. Kroll
(310) 822-9848

Mr. Ryan M. Kroll on behalf of 7 Eleven INC has filed an application with the California
Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control seeking a -Type 20 (Off- Sale Beer and Wine) License
for 195 Pine Street (located between Battery Street and Front Street).

Hours of Operation:

24 hours 7 days a week

Hours of Sales of Alcohol:

7 days a week: 7:00 a.m. -12:00 a.m.
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Digest:

7 Eleven is a convenience store located at 195 Pine Street in the San Francisco financial
district. This 7-Eleven has been in operation by the current franchisee for the last three
years. This license will be transferred from the 7-Eleven store located at 1750 Ocean
Ave to 195 Pine Street.. If approved, this license will allow 7-Eleven to sell Off-Sale
Beer and Wine.

Letters of Protest:

1- Valid Protest

Letters of Support:

No Record

Police Calls for Service:

From December 2015 to December 2016
103 calls for service

Police Reports:

From December 2015 to December 2016
3 police reports

San Francisco Plot Information:

This premise is located in Plot 162

A High Crime area is defined as 106 or more police incident in a plot for the year of
2015.

This plot had 90 police incident for 2015, which is 16 below the Citywide “High
Crime” average. ‘
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State Census Tract Information:

This premise is located in Census Tract: 117.00
Population for this tract is: 1,783

On-sale license authorized by census tract: 6
Active on-sale licenses: 43 with 0 pending

Off-sale licenses authorized by census tract: 1
Active off-sale licenses: 19 with 0 pending

Departmental Recommendation:

Points of consideration: 0

No opposition from Central Station

Applicant premise is located in a “Low Crime” area.

Applicant premise is located in an “undue concentration” area.

1 - Record of protest.

0 - Record of support.

ALU Recommendation: Approval with following conditions

L.

END

Sales of alcoholic beverages shall be permitted between the hours of 7:00 am to 12:00 Midnight
daily.

No more than 5% of the square footage of the premise will be used for the display of the
alcoholic beverages.

Sales of beer or malt beverages in quantities of 400z, or similar size containers is prohibited.
No prepackaged beer or malt beverages shall be sold as a single unit.

Wine shall not be sold in bottles or containers smaller than 750 ml.

Loitering (loitering is defined as “to stand idly about; linger aimlessly without lawful
business”) is prohibited on any sidewalks or property adjacent to the licensed premises
under the control of the licensee as depicted on the ABC-257.

. The petitioner(s) shall be responsible for maintaining free of litter the area adjacent to the

premises over which they have control.

% It should be noted the applicant has agreed with the above recommended
conditions,
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Carroll, John (BOS)

From: Carroll, John (BOS)

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 11:39 AM

To: Gordon, Nelly (POL); George, Gigi (POL)

Cc: Morales, Carolina (BOS); 'Angulo, Sunny (sunny.angulo@sfgov.org)’; Rubenstein, Beth
(BOS); Hepner, Lee (BOS)

Subject: FW: Liquor License PC or N Referral - 195 Pine Street - 7-Eleven

Good morning,

The Planning Department has completed their review of the subject application, and has forwarded their
recommendation for approval. For you convenience, | have their review available from the link below:

Planning Dept. Response - August 21, 2017

I invite you to review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link below:

Board of Supervisors File No. 170915

| request the Police Department’s response before September 28, 2017.

Thanks for the review.

John Carroll

Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors

San Francisco City Hall, Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102

{415)554-4445 - Direct | (415)554-5163 - Fax
john.carroll@sfgov.org | bos.legislation@sfgov.org

@

& Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
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
Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to ofl members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not
redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including nomes, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a
member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members
of the public may inspect or copy.

From: Powell, Georgia (CPC)

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 11:28 AM

To: Carroll, John {BOS) <john.carroll@sfgov.org>
Subject: BOS/PCN Zoning Referrals - 8/21/17

Please see attached.
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Please submit your response in four to six weeks for the matter to be heard.
PLEASE EMAIL YOUR RESPONSE BY: September 28, 2017, to John Carroll,
Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee Clerk.

john.carroll@sfgov.org - Fax No: 554-5163

Applicant Name: Jennifer Bernardo
Business Name: 7-Eleven

Application Address: 195 Pine Street
San Francisco, CA 94111

and contact info: Contact: Ryan M. Kroll
Solomon, Saltsman & Jamieson
426 Culver Blvd.
Playa del Rey, CA 90293
(310) 822-9848

PLANNING COMMENTS: [ﬁ\Approval (] Denial
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Carroll, John (BOS)

From: Carroll, John (BOS)

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 1:48 PM

To: 'rkroll@ssjlaw.com’

Cc: justin.gebb@abc.ca.gov'; 'joan.bernandino@abc.ca.gov'
Subject: FW: Liquor License PC or N Referral - 195 Pine Street - 7-Eleven
Categories: 170915

Good afternoon,

The office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors for the City and County of San Francisco has received a letter
requesting findings of public convenience or necessity for a liquor license transfer.

The matter is now in the hands of the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee. With the below message, |
have requested review of the file by the Planning and Police Departments.

We will be in further contact as this matter moves through the legislative process.

Thank you,

John Carroli

Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors

San Francisco City Hall, Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415)554-4445 - Direct | (415)554-5163 - Fax
john.carroll@sfgov.org | bos.legislation@sfgov.org

o Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

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
Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not
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

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 1:43 PM

To: Rodgers, AnMarie <anmarie.rodgers@sfgov.org>; Powell, Georgia (CPC) <georgia.powell@sfgov.org>; Gordon, Nelly
(POL) <nelly.gordon@sfgov.org> ’

Cc: Morales, Carolina (BOS) <Carolina.Morales@sfgov.org>; 'Angulo, Sunny (sunny.angulo@sfgov.org)'
<sunny.angulo@sfgov.org>; Rubenstein, Beth (BOS) <Beth.Rubenstein@sfgov.org>; Hepner, Lee (BOS)
<lee.hepner@sfgov.org>

Subject: Liquor License PC or N Referral - 195 Pine Street - 7-Eleven
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Good afternoon,

The office of the Clerk of the Board has received a letter requesting Public Convenience or Necessity recommendations
for a liquor license issuance. This matter is being referred to you for response via the following linked document:

Referral Letter to Planning and Police Departments

| invite you to review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link below:

Board of Supervisors File No. 170915

| request the department’s response before September 28, 2017.
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

% Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.
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




LIQUOR LICENSE REVIEW

TO: Planning Department File: 170915
AnMarie Rodgers/CTYPLN/SFGOV
Georgia Powell/CTYPLN/SFGOV@SFGOV
Fax No.: (415) 558-6409

TO: Police Department
Inspector Nelly Gordon
Phone: (415) 837-7273

DATE: August 17, 2017

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

PLANNING COMMENTS: [] Approval [] Denial

POLICE COMMENTS: [] Approval [] Denial

LL Review Referral Letter



SOLOMON SALTSMAN & JAMIESON

A Partnership of Professional Corporations
426 Culver Boulevard ] Playa Del Rey, CA 90293
Telephone: 310.822.9848 | Facsimile: 310.822.3512
\ Toll Free: 800.405.4222
www.ssjlaw.com
Ryan M. Kroll
L A\/\/ Partner

email: rkroll@ssjlaw.com
August 14, 2017

Via Fed Ex Overnight Mail

Angela Calvillo S
Clerk of the Board . -
San Francisco Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

RE:  7-Eleven Store, 195 Pine Street, San Francisco, CA
ABC File No. 20-577135

Ms. Calvillo

Please find enclossd Ms. Bernardo's and 7-Eleven, Inc.'s letter requesting a determination of
public convenience or necessity from the Board of Supervisors concerning their application for a
Type-20 ABC license for their convenience store located at 195 Pine St. Please direct all
communication concerning this matter to me, and feel free to contact me with any questions or
concerns.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Very truly yours,
§{ OMON SAL;F/SMAN & JAMIESON
naene

ANIM. KRO

Licensedyin California, Oregon, and Washington

Encls.

California | Oregon | Washington | Wisconsin | New York
Litigation | Personal Injury| Gaming |Employment Law | Land Use |Indian Law | Alcohol Licensing




July 17, 2017

Angela Calvilio

Clerk of the Board

San Francisco Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, California 94102

Re: 7-Eleven Store, 195 Pine Street, #20-577135
Dear Ms. Calvillo,

This letter is to request a letter of public convenience or necessity from the Board of
Supervisors for the currently existing 7-Eleven site located at 195 Pine Street. | am the
franchisee foi this location and have operated this location for over three years.

Just recently, 7-Eleven and | applied to the Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control to
transfer a Type-20 license from the CVS Pharmacy located at 1760 Ocean Avenue to
my store. This application was made after hearing numerous requests from customers
asking why they could not purchase beer and wine at my location and complaining
about the inconvenience of not being able to do so.

As our business is to serve the convenience of our customers, 7-Eleven seeks to now
sell beer and wine daily between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and midnight, per the
Conditions 7-Eleven has agreed to as part of its application for an ABC License. The
Conditions, which are attached as Exhibit 1, were created after discussions with the San
Francisco Police Department. While the sale of alcoholic beverage will be limited as
discussed above, the location itself will remain open 24 hours a day, seven days a
week.

7-Eleven, Inc. @ 4637 Chabot Drive, Suite 117 B Pleasanton, CA 94588




The issuance of an ABC license to my store will serve the public convenience or
necessity of the immediate neighborhood and citywide because it will allow the
community to have one-stop shopping for all of their grocery needs. Currently, we sell a
full array of grocery products including, but not limited to, milk, cheese, toilet paper,
toothpaste, diapers, chips, bread, feminine hygiene products, newspapers, household
cleaning products, baked goods, and many other sundries. We receive fresh food
deliveries daily and are able to offer our customers prepared foods, fresh fruit, and a
coffee bar. With the ability to sell a small amount of beer and wine to complement these
grocery items, we can then allow customers to grab all of their grocery needs at one
location, which will serve the public convenience.

Such one-stop shopping will be vital to help sustain the rapid influx of people into our
local community. There is now an ongoing increase in construction of housing as well
as additional commercial buildings and office space within the immediate area. This will
attract more people to live and work in the surrounding blocks of this 7-Eleven, and
demand that more stores carry a modest amount of beer and wine to serve the public
convenience. As agreed to in the attached Conditions, we will use no more than 5% of
our floor space to sell beer and wine. Therefore, we will provide an alternative to those
in the community that do not wish to buy a bottle of wine at a liquor store.

Because of the site’s locale near a transportation hub and also the heavy pedestrian
traffic that passes by, we will be able to serve the convenience needs not only of
residents of the immediate areas but those of the entire San Francisco community.
Additionally, this location is near the convention center and the hotels that house the
out-of-town convention goers. Ensuring that the convenience needs of these visitors
are met is a benefit to San Francisco as a whole.

Prior to submitting this request for a letter of public convenience or necessity, 7-Eleven
has discussed its intentions with the Police Department. In recognition of 7-Eleven’s
commitment to responsible retailing of alcohol and due to the benefits to the community
in having this ABC license at this location, the Police Department has no objection to
the application for a Type-20 license after 7-Eleven has agreed to the conditions
proposed by the Police.

Additionally, as a demonstration of the public's support for our efforts to be able to sell a
small amount of beer and wine, attached are numerous signatures from local residents
indicating their support for this application. From these signatures, it is clear that the
community is in support of 7-Eleven’s application. Accordingly, it is respectfully
requested that the City issue a letter of public convenience or necessity.

- 7-Eleven, Inc. W 4637 Chabot Drive, Suite 117 B Pleasanton, CA 94588




If any questions or wish to have any further information, please contact our counsel,
Ryan Kroll, at 310-822-9848 and rkroll@ssjlaw.com. Please direct all mail to the

following address:

Ryan M. Kroll
Solomon, Saltsman & Jamieson
426 Culver Blvd.

Playa del Rey, CA 90293

Thank you for yo 1tjon to this matter.

7-Eleven, Inc. B 4637 Chabot Drive, Suite 117 M Pleasanton, CA 94588
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BEFORE THE
DEPARTMENT OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL
OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF

7 ELEVEN INC, JACKSAW INC FILE 20-577135
7 ELEVEN STORE
195 PINE ST REG.

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94111-5527

PETITION FOR CONDITIONAL
LICENSE

}
}
5
}
}
}
}
}
}

For Issuance of an Off-Sale Beer And Wine - License

Under the Alcoholic Beverage Control Act

WHEREAS, petitioner(s) has/have filed an application for the issuance of the above-referred-to license(s) for
the above-mentioned premises; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 23958 of the Business and Professions Code, the Department may deny an
application for a license where issuance would result in or add to an undue concentration of licenses; and,

WHEREAS, the proposed premises are located in Census Tract 0117.00 where there presently exists an undue
concentration of licenses as defined by Section 23958.4 of the Business and Professions Code; and,

WHEREAS, the proposed premises are located in a crime reporting district that has a 20% greater number of
reported crimes, as defined in subdivision (¢) of Section 23958.4, than the average number of reported crimes as
determined from all crime reporting districts within the jurisdiction of the local law enforcement agency; and,

WHEREAS, the petitioner(s) stipulate(s) that by reason of the aforementioned high crime and over
concentration of licenses, grounds exist for denial of the applied-for license; and,

WHEREAS, the issuance of an unrestricted license would be contrary to public welfare and morals;

NOW, THEREFORE, the undersigned petitioner(s) do/does hereby petition for a conditional license as follows,
to-wit:

b Sales of alcoholic beverages shall be permitted only between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 12:00 a.m.
daily.

2 No more than 5% of the square footage of the premises will be used for the display of alcoholic

W =/
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20-57713S
Page 2

3 Sales of beer or malt beverages in quantities of 40 oz, or similar size containers is prohibited.
4 No prepackaged beer or malt beverages shall be sold as single a single unit.
5 Wine shall not be sold in bottled or containers smaller than 750 ml.

6  Loitering (loitering is defined as "to stand idly about; linger aimlessly without lawful business") is
prohibited on any sidewalks or property adjacent to the licensed premises under the control of the
licensee as depicted on the ABC 257 dated 12-1-16.

7 The petitioner(s) shall be responsible for maintaining free of litter the area adjacent to the premises
over which they have control.




20-577135
Page 3

This petition for conditional license is made pursuant to the provisions of Sections 23800 through 23805 of the
Business and Professions Code and will be carried forward in any transfer at the applicant-premises.

Petitioner(s) agree(s) to retain a copy of this petition on the premises at all times and will be prepared to
produce it immediately upon the request of any peace officer.

The petitioner(s) understand(s) that any violation of the foregoing condition(s) shall be grounds for the
suspension or revocation of the license(s).

DATED THIS— |/ DAY OF =) U }'\/ a0 1

W._/QQJA/\\ - < /// /

Applicant/Petitioner Applicant/Petitioner
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Re: 7-Eleven — 195 Pine Street. San Francisco, CA

To the City and County of San Francisco's Board of Supervisors and the Department of Alcoholic Beverage
Control:

I understand that the 7-Eleven market located at 195 Pine Street is requesting permission to sell beer and wine. I
support this request because I think the sale of beer and wine at this business will serve the public convenience of
our community. It will help reduce the number of trips that I and others will need to make in order to buy all of
our groceries needs at one location.

I am aware that the market has agreed to the conditions suggested by the San Francisco Police Department and
the California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control in order to minimize any potential negative impacts.
Some of these conditions include: sales only between 7:00 a.m. and midnight; no malt beverages having
alcohol in excess of 5.7% by volume; no sales of beer or malt beverages in quantities of 16 oz, 20 oz, 32 oz,
40 oz., or similar sizes, except Craft Beers; and no wine sold in bottles less than 750 mL. Please know that
enjoy shopping at this market, and appreciate their efforts to work with our community.

I therefore strongly urge all governmental agencies to grant the necessary approvals in this matter and for the
Board of Supervisors to determine that the sale of beer and wine at this location does serve the public
convenience or necessity, so that the market can become a one-stop location for the community's grocery
needs.

Date: ©3/{ 2,5{ I%ignature: k‘/ Printed Name: J9S€. Q_ AT 22

Address (street, city):_4b b ?O\‘N\ S Phone number: (4| S) 3R ~S349 |
Date: 9 2 [ ZpsSignatue: Qa1 P L petgzze~ Printed Name: Nart'dasr  Zs270/=
Address (street, city): < 4 WVvERS 2 t Phone number: 224 .S 5= £
Date: Sﬁﬂ h Z Signatmj}/ //é’ Printed Name: G@rﬁ:’u @H(‘u( S
Address (street, city): _ . Phone number:

Date: 4 / 7Signa'cure: %% ’ Printed Name: % &w / A”ﬁ i

Address (street, city): I 6?{, Ii% E jc'}/ d/lﬁ%’ 4 (7L Phone number{ 425} 2éo BLE

Dateé{@ ZZ&ZSlgnature % ' Printed Name: WF(\/? / g, €

Address (street, city): 7’80? Y q.///(\] L, Si dP 4 (ﬂ Phone number: @ / ) gé; />/ / )>
DateSl @\W Slgnatur MER Printed Nameh,\f‘b‘ \‘CL&O\M AV

Address (street, city): QG I 24 E S}YQC\' Phone numb&S ;0)202’8%1

Date:  _ Signature: Printed Name:

Address (street, city): Phone number:




Re: 7-Eleven — 195 Pine Street, San Francisco, CA

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
alcohol in excess of 5.7% by volume; no sales of beer or malt beverages in quantities of 16 oz., 20 oz, 32 oz,
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

convenience or necessity, so thatthe market can become a one-stop location for the community's grocery
needs.

Date: [27[201 6Slgnature ; Printed Name: A\J qVCIt "R? J € fj(o
Address (street, clty) OMM(WW«J deto d"& $l¢ 2700 Phone number: (4 [S) 2085% 08

Date: §5/4 / z3 \\ﬂ%’ Printed Name: ,7[/45 S~ P{’ er ~

=256 -
Address (street, city): /d ‘(7‘ ¢ Zﬂ—@{k"ﬂk— J,L,L Phone number: AtS~ =Y 3|

Date: %i@a@%ﬂﬂ/@ Printed Name(g%,( W

Address (street, city): Phone number:
N o the-
Date )] 9 7 I _%ignatureﬁ\—-\ Printed Name: %@ 9 CJ‘L’(’J/‘ ¢ gan 5
L—L <~ : : T (
Address (street, city): " Phone number:

Datéa 'Z?_ ,_—zignamre K A Name: ‘“(w\ﬂ‘
Address (street, city): 58 ‘t; Jr \/)F tx)\ O\Vlj Phone number:

Date: %" 274 7Signature: M Printed Name: __ — P 0 ro
Address (street, city): §o g.é"‘jé S”f’ s F Phone number:

%ignature: {\\ W Printed Name: IL/LQDX’%@b g% ) }

Address (street, city): g% L [\X v Phone number:

Yrg ~353<gees

e e e e ) U AL ¥ i 405 e LA G YRPATE ST ok sy AT e e




, DateZ g Signature: W‘é er-w 4

Re: 7-Eleven — 195 Pine Street, San Francisco, CA

To the Crty and County of San Francisco's Board of Supervisors and the Department of Alcoholic Beverage
Control:

I understand that the 7-Eleven market located at 195 Pine Street is requesting permission to sell beer and wine, I
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
the California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control in order to minimize any potential negative inpacts.
Some of these conditions include: sales only between 7:00 a.m. and midnight; no malt beverages having

alcohol in excess of 5.7% by volume; no sales of beer or malt beverages in quantities of 16 oz, 20 0z, 32 oz,
40 oz., or similat sizes, except Craft Beers; and no wine sold in bottles less than 750 mIL. Please know thatI
enjoy shopping at this market, and appreciate their efforts to work with our community.

1 therefore strongly urge all governmental agencies to grant the necessary approvals in this matter and for the
Board of Supervisors to determine that the sale of beer and wine at this location does serve the public

convenience or necessity, so that the market can become a one-stop locatxon for the community's grocery
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
alcohol in excess of 5.7% by volume; no sales of beer or malt beverages in quantities of 16 oz, 20 oz, 32 oz.,
40 oz., or similar sizes, except Craft Beers; and no wine sold in bottles less than 750 mL. Please know that1
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
needs,
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Re: 7-Eleven — 195 Pine Street, San Francisco, CA

To the City and County of San Francisco's Board of Supervisors and the Department of Alcoholic Beverage
Control:

I understand that the 7-Eleven market located at 195 Pine Street 1s requesting permission to sell beer and wine. I
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
alcohol in excess of 5.7% by volume; no sales of beer or malt beverages in quantities of 16 oz, 20 oz, 32 oz,,
40 oz., or similar sizes, except Craft Beers; and no wine sold in bottles less than 750 mL. Please know that 1
enjoy shopping at this market, and appreciate their efforts to work with our community.

1 therefore strongly urge all governmental agencies to grant the necessary approvals in this matter and for the
Board of Supervisors to determine that the sale of beer and wine at this location does serve the public
convenience or necessity, so thatithe market can become a one-stop location for the community's grocery
needs. :
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Re: 7-Eleven — 195 Pine Street, San Francisco, CA

To the City and County of San Francisco's Board of Supervisors and the Department of Alcoholic Beverage
Control:

I understand that the 7-Eleven market located at 195 Pine Street is requesting permission to sell beer and wine. [
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
convenience or necessity, so that.the market can become a one-stop locatlon for the commumty s grocery
peeds.
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Re: 7-Eleven — 195 Pine Street.'San Francisco, CA

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
our commumty It will help reduce the number of trips that I and others will need to make in order to buy all of
our groceries needs at one location.

1 am aware that the market has agreed to the conditions suggested by the San Francisco Police Department and
the California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control in order to minimize any potential negative impacts.
Some of these conditions include: sales only between 7:00 a.m. and midnight; no malt beverages having
alcohol in excess of 5.7% by volume; no sales of beer or malt beverages in quantities of 16 oz., 20 oz., 32 oz.,
40 oz., or similar sizes, except Craft Beers; and no wine sold in bottles less than 750 mL. Please know that I
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
support this request because 1 think the sale of beer and wine at this business will serve the public convenience of
our community. It will help reduce the number of trips that I and others will need to make in order to buy all of
our groceries needs at one location.

| am aware that the market has agreed to the conditions suggested by the San Francisco Police Departinent and
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
enjoy shopping at this market, and appreciate their efforts to work with our commumity.

[ therefore strongly urge all governmental agencies to grant the necessary approvals in this matter and for the
Board of Supervisors to determine that the sale of beer and wine at this location does serve the public

convenience or necessity, so that the market can become a one-stop locatlon for the community's grocery
nieeds.
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Re: _7-Eleven — 195 Pine Street, San Francisco, CA

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

our community. It will help reduce the number of trips that [ and others will need to make in order to buy all of
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

convenience or necessﬁy, S0 that the market can become a one-stop location for the community's grocery
needs.
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Re: 7-Eleven — 195 Pine Street, San Francisco, CA

To the City and County of San Francisco's Board of Supervisors and the Department of Alcohoiic Beverage
Control:

I understand that the 7-Eleven market located at 195 Pine Street is requesting permission to sell beer and wine. 1
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

" 40 oz., or similar sizes, except Craft Beers; and no wine sold in bottles less than 750 mL. Please know that 1
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
40 oz., or similar sizes, exXcept Craft Beers; and no wine sold in bottles less than 750 mL. Please know that I
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
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Re: 7j3ileven — 195 Pine Street, San Francisco, CA

To the City and County of San Francisco's Board of Supervisors and the Department of Alcoholic Beverage
Control:

1 understand that the 7-Eleven market located at 195 Pine Street is requesting permission to sell beer and wine. [
support this request because 1 think the sale of beer and wine at this business will serve the public convenience of
our community. It will help reduce the number of trips that I and others will need to make in order to buy all of
our groceries needs at one location.

[ am aware that the market has agreed to the conditions suggested by the San Francisco Police Department and
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
enjoy shopping at this market, and appreciate their efforts to work with our community. -

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
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Re; _7-Lleven — 195 Pine Street, San Francisco, CA

To the City and County of San Francisco's Board of Supervisors and the Department of Alcoholic Beverage
Control:

I understand that the 7-Eleven market located at 195 Pine Street is requesting permission to sell beer and wine. 1
support this request becawse I think the sale of beer and wine at this business will serve the public convenience of
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
alcohol in excess of 5.7% by volume; no sales of beer or malt beverages in quantities of 16 oz., 20 oz., 32 oz,
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
support this request becaise 1 think the sale of beer and wine at this business will serve the public convenience of
our community. It will help reduce the number of trips that I and others will need to make in order to buy all of
our groceries needs at one location. '

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
40 oz, or similar sizes, except Craft Beers; and no wine sold in bottles less than 750 mL. Please know that [ -
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
convenience or necessﬁy, SO that the market can become a one-stop location for the community's grocery

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
our community. It will help reduce the number of tnps that I and others will need to make in order to buy all of
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
40 oz., or similar sizes, except Craft Beers; and no wine sold in bottles less than 750 mL. Please know that |
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
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